

Staff edits to LTEP Modules

From: "Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.nucciarone@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Nov 2017 11:13:57 -0500
Attachments: Consolidated staff edits to IESO v1.4.docx (29.84 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached are proposed ESP edits to the IESO content for the LTEP modules. Brief comments were provided to;

- Module 1 – Demand
- Module 3 – Supply
- Module 5 – Costs

Okay to pass on to MO?

Thanks,
Michael